Dl O“ h.l. Customer Product/Process Change Notification
.....u..g PCN # OES15030601 556
Issued Date:  3/6/2015

Issued By: Patrick Farrell
Author: Patrick Farrell

|Change affects whole product family? No |

Part #'s affected (See attached if entire product f  amily is affected)

|5563104304F, 5563105304F, 5563103304F

Description of Change:

|Discontinue

Reason for Change:

|Inabi|ity to obtain all necessary components

Properties of Old vs. Changed Product:

|Suspend item

Disposition of Old Product:

|Se|| until inventory is depleted

Expected Implementation Date: Immediate

Customer Feedback Expected by:

Additional Comments: (Include Potential Risks if Ap propriate)

Supporting Qualification Data:

Approved By:
(Minimum of three approvals are required.)
Vice President of Operations:

Vice President of Sales OED/Signals:
Product Manager: Patrick Farrell

Director of Customer Service: Katﬁy Smith
Director of Quality: Rich LisRoff

Form Q-135 Rev D (05/09/06) Reference OP 09-08 (Retention: 60 months)



Lopez, Adriana

From: Liskoff, Rich

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 1:47 PM

To: Lopez, Adriana

Subject: RE: PCN OES15030601_556 Suspend old 556 parts with 12 LEDs and that LED is EOL
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| approve

From: Lopez, Adriana

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Liskoff, Rich; Smith, Kathy

Subject: PCN OES15030601_556 Suspend old 556 parts with 12 LEDs and that LED is EOL
Hi Kathy/Rich,

Could you please review attached PCN and approve?

Thank you,
Adriana

<< File: OES15030601_556.xls >>

From: Farrell, Patrick

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 5:56 AM

To: Lopez, Adriana

Subject: RE: Suspend old 556 parts with 12 LEDs and that LED is EOL

Hi Adriana,

Can you please issue a PCN number and send this for the required approvals? Let me know if | need to provide any more
information. Thanks for your help!

<< File: Q-135_55631XX304F.xls >>

Thanks,

Patrick Farrell

Dialight Corporation
PFarrell@dialight.com
Direct: 732-751-5867

Please use this link to access selector guides and more Dialight product information: www.bit.ly/Q2GSKm

From: Farrell, Patrick



Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 8:47 AM
To: Napoles, Joanna
Subject: FW: Suspend old 556 parts with 12 LEDs and that LED is EOL

Hi Joanna,

Can you please suspend the following parts and change the description? Thanks for your help!
Suspend 5563104304F and Description Field "OBSOLETE USE 5563504304F"
Suspend 5563105304F and Description Field "OBSOLETE USE 5563505304F"
Suspend 5563103304F and Description Field "OBSOLETE USE 5563503304F

Thanks,

Patrick Farrell

Dialight Corporation
PFarrell@dialight.com
Direct: 732-751-5867

Please use this link to access selector guides and more Dialight product information: www.bit.ly/Q2GSKm

From: Oesterheld, Nick

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Farrell, Patrick

Subject: Suspend old 556 parts with 12 LEDs and that LED is EOL

Hi Patrick,

There are orders in system for these old P/ns.

Please Suspend 5563104304F and Description Field "OBSOLETE USE 5563504304F"
Suspend 5563105304F and Description Field "OBSOLETE USE 5563505304F"
Suspend 5563103304F and Description Field "OBSOLETE USE 5563503304F"

Best Regards,
Nick Oesterheld



Lopez, Adriana

From: Smith, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:22 PM

To: Lopez, Adriana

Subject: FW: PCN OES15030601_556 Suspend old 556 parts with 12 LEDs and that LED is EOL
approved

Best Regards

Kathy Smith

Customer Serv / Inside Sales Director
Dialight Corp

Ph 732-751-5877

From: Lopez, Adriana

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Liskoff, Rich; Smith, Kathy

Subject: PCN OES15030601_556 Suspend old 556 parts with 12 LEDs and that LED is EOL

Hi Kathy/Rich,

Could you please review attached PCN and approve?

Thank you,
Adriana

From: Farrell, Patrick

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 5:56 AM

To: Lopez, Adriana

Subject: RE: Suspend old 556 parts with 12 LEDs and that LED is EOL

Hi Adriana,

Can you please issue a PCN number and send this for the required approvals? Let me know if | need to provide any more
information. Thanks for your help!

<< File: Q-135_55631XX304F.xls >>

Thanks,

Patrick Farrell
Dialight Corporation



